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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Steve Carter [scarter@stratusinc.net]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 2:01 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: Haber Oil, 1401 Grand Avenue, San Leandro (ACEHD Case #RO370)

Good afternoon, Mark.   
 
I wanted to bring you up to speed on the progress of our assessment activities at this site.  We hope to have 
the CPT work completed before the end of June.  We had an issue with the County Public Works Department 
over the boring permit (check amount), but that has been resolved, and we should have the permit any day 
now.  We have yet to secure the encroachment permit for the off‐site boring because the City requires the 
boring permit # on the encroachment permit application.  If the permit issues all get resolved, we are 
scheduled perform the CPT work on June 28 and 29.  I’ll let you know if the schedule slips.   
 
I would like to discuss the well screen interval issue with you when you have a chance.  The groundwater 
elevations at this site fluctuate 3 to 5 feet in the year, which makes putting in wells with screen s limited to 
this interval problematic.  There’s a likelihood that screens this short will be either entirely submerged 
(possibly precluding seeing free product, if present) or dry during some portion of the year.  I haven’t had 
much experience with the multi‐chamber setups, but I’m concerned that if for some reason the port gets 
plugged or fouled, we may loose the agility to sample an interval.  I would like to discuss this with you further. 
Please call when you have some time to chat. 
 

Stephen J. Carter, P.G. 
Stratus Environmental, Inc. 
(530) 676-6008 direct 
(916) 813-3778 mobile 
scarter@stratusinc.net 

 Please consider the environment before printing this eMail 

 


